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Natalie Hewitt

From: Ashley Mather <Ashley.Mather@staffordshirefire.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 November 2016 09:43

To: Natalie Hewitt

Subject: RE: 00484 - Whiston Eaves Stable Block

Importance: High

Good afternoon Natalie, 

 

Following our conversation yesterday regarding the proposed home an holiday cottage I would like to reiterate what 

we discussed. 

 

Presently, access to the development would be via a driveway off an existing lane off Ross Lane.  However, the 

existing driveway has been deemed not suitable for fire appliance use because it does not satisfy the width 

requirements within Approved Document B.    As per B5 of Approved Document B  there should be vehicle access 

for a pump to within 45 metres of all points within the dwellinghouse.  Based on the plan, from Ross Lane it appears 

this distance is closer to 130 metres.   

 

Requirement B5 and the guidance in ADB, particularly the 45m criterion, are based on the physiological demands on 

firefighters engaged in search and rescue and on the restrictions that may be imposed by their equipment.  Whilst 

this figure isn’t an absolute maximum, the proposal as depicted stretches this distance well beyond acceptable 

distances and we would object under Building Regulations 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Ashley Mather 

Fire Safety Assistant 

 

Hanley Fire Station 

Lower Bethesda Street, Stoke on Trent, ST1 3RP 

 
T: 01785 898 752  

a.mather@staffordshirefire.gov.uk | www.staffordshirefire.gov.uk  

 

From: Neil Cheshire  

Sent: 29 November 2016 11:15 

To: Ashley Mather 
Subject: FW: 00484 - Whiston Eaves Stable Block 
Importance: High 

 

Hiya, 

 

Can you take a look at this for me? 

 

Regards 

 

Neil Cheshire MIFireE 

Watch Manager – Fire Safety Officer 

Hanley Community Fire Station 

 

01785 898 498 

n.cheshire@staffordshirefire.gov.uk  
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From: Natalie Hewitt [mailto:natalie.hewitt@hcarchitects.co.uk]  

Sent: 29 November 2016 10:16 
To: Neil Cheshire; Brian Cox 
Subject: 00484 - Whiston Eaves Stable Block 

Importance: High 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

 

Please consider Hewitt&Carr's confidentiality disclaimer notice at the end of this e-mail before reading this 

message or opening any attachments. 

 

 

Job No. 00484 - Whiston Eaves Stable Block 

 

Good morning gentlemen. 

 

Apologies for the directness of my email but I am hoping you can help. 

 

I have been asked by my Client, Chris Maddock of Nationwide Silo Access, to touch base regarding a site 

he has in Whiston.  He has permission for a large family dwelling and three bed holiday let on a site and we 

have been trying to seek permission from the local planning authority for a secondary access as we 

believe, and I am hoping you will agree, that the current access point is not suitable for a fire tender. 

 

Please find attached a layout plan which shows the position of the new building and also the newly 

proposed access way.  I have shown dimensions on the plan to give you a good idea of scale.  The existing 

access way is some 40.2m long before we even reach the private driveway of the new building.  I have 

also shown arcs on the plan at the regulatroy 45m and also at key point across the building – the furthest 

point being 87.7m from the bottom of the driveway.  What I will add is that the holiday let is at this furthest 

most point. 

 

I would welcome your thoughts on the attached.  I am hoping to be able to provide the planning authority 

with very special circumstances that would allow us to have approved the new access driveway – I look 

forward to hearing from you in due course.   

 

Regards 

Hewitt&CarrArchitects 
 

Natalie 
 

 

NATALIE HEWITT   BA(Hons) BArch(Hons) RIBA 

Director & Architect 

 

 

T: 01538 756888 

M: 07971 396376 

 

natalie.hewitt@hcarchitects.co.uk 

 

www.hcarchitects.co.uk 

 

Hewitt&Carr Architects | 2-4 Cross Street | Cheadle | Stoke-on-Trent | ST10 1NP 

Registered Company No: 07729988 
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Hewitt&Carr Architects is a Limited Company and any references to ‘us’, ‘we’ or ‘I’ within this 

correspondence mean Hewitt&Carr Architects Limited. 

 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is for the intended recipient(s) alone. It may 

contain copyright privileged and confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under English law 

and if you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If 

you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by using the reply facility on your e-mail 

system or by contacting us on the above telephone number. If this message is being transmitted over the 

Internet, be aware that it may be intercepted by third parties. 

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned for viruses by http://www.Sophos.com for Staffordshire 

Fire and Rescue Service 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

For a FREE Home Fire Risk Check contact 0800 0241 999 or 

http://www.staffordshirefire.gov.uk/HFRC.asp 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

The information contained in all parts of this e-mail is confidential and is solely 

for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the recipient any disclosure, 

reproduction, distribution or any other action taken in response to this communication 

is strictly prohibited. Instead, please contact the originator of the communication or 

telephone 0300 330 1000 

 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and do not 

necessarily reflect the opinions of Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Service. Nothing in 

this e-mail message amounts to be contractual or other legal commitment on the part of 

Stoke-on-Trent and Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Authority. This email has been 

scanned for viruses by http://www.Sophos.com however, No warranty is given that this 

communication is free from any virus – in keeping with good practice, you should virus 

scan it. 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 


